
From: KELLEY FELCHLE
To: Nancy Higby
Subject: FW: Must read!
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:17:27 AM

 
 
From: Kendra Wyatt <Kendra.Wyatt@WATERLOO-IA.ORG> 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:07 AM
To: QUENTIN HART <QUENTIN.HART@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; KELLEY FELCHLE
<KELLEY.FELCHLE@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>
Subject: FW: Must read!
 
 
 

From: Lynn Moller <moairalo@mchsi.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Mayor <Mayor@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Margaret Klein <Margaret.Klein@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>;
Sharon Juon <Sharon.Juon@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Jonathan Grieder
<Jonathan.Grieder@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Jerome Amos Jr <Jerome.Amos@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>;
Dave Boesen <Dave.Boesen@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Pat Morrissey <Pat.Morrissey@WATERLOO-
IA.ORG>; Ray Feuss <Ray.Feuss@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>
Subject: Must read!
 

My name is Lynn Moller, retired Waterloo Police.  I’m sure you’ve been
inundated with emails regarding “the Griffin”!  I would please ask that you do
read an email sent you by Officer Bram on Friday, August 21, regardless of your
position, good reading!
 
Thx……….
 
 
 
 
 

Virus-free. www.avast.com

 

mailto:KELLEY.FELCHLE@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Nancy.Higby@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:moairalo@mchsi.com
mailto:Mayor@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Margaret.Klein@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Sharon.Juon@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Jonathan.Grieder@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Jerome.Amos@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Dave.Boesen@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Pat.Morrissey@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Pat.Morrissey@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
mailto:Ray.Feuss@WATERLOO-IA.ORG
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=link

